City of Wheaton

303 W. Wesley Street
Wheaton, IL 60187-0727
630-260-2000

City of Wheaton, Hlinois RN : www.wheaton.il.us

TO: Mike Dzugan City Manager

FROM: Joan M. Schouten, MBA CPiM CPPB Procurement Officer
DATE: June 14, 2016

RE:

Water Division Materials

Solicitation Process: competitive solicitation
Recommended Service Provider: Items to be awarded by preferred manufacturer and lowest line item price.

The Adopted FY2016/17 Water Fund budget includes $155,268 for material purchases.

Original Budget: $ 155,268
Request for Purchase  MidAmerican: S 54,648
Ziebell Water Service $ 18,401
HD Supply $ 62,918
Water Products Co $ 3,452
Underground $ 3,674
Total Request: $ 143,093
Remaining Budget: $ 12,175

The request for purchase amounts are based on the estimated quantities used for bidding purposes. Actual quantities
purchased may vary and require the use of the remaining funds budgeted.

Background: The city’s decision to purchase the above materials is based on the following:
e One of the primary functions of the Water Department is to repair broken water mains and damaged fire
hydrants. Spare parts are required to perform these services.
e The aggregate dollar value of the part purchases requires Procurement to publish a formal public bid.
e Notices were:
o Posted on Demand Star and Public Purchase. These are broadcast services targeting contractors who
service government entities.
o Posted on the city website.
o Additional notices were sent to five (5) vendors who had bid in the past.
e This year the City received bids from five (5) suppliers.
e The award strategy for this solicitation is by line item to the bidder offering the preferred manufactured part at
the lowest price. The recommended award represents the lowest possible price for all parts.
e The results from the city’s invitation to bid and the respondent’s proposed prices are listed on the
attached bid tabulation sheet.

Attachments: Bid tab
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